
P.O.BOX IIOI, PAMPA,TEXAS 

January 23, 1963 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Cabot Corporation hereby requests an amendment to Administrative 
Orders PC-102 and CTB-91 to permit commingling i n common f a c i l i t i e s 
of o i l produced from the Wolfcamp formation i n Cabot's State of New 
Mexico "L" lease i n Section 23, Township 11 South, Range 33 East, Lea 
County. Prior exception has been granted this lease for commingling 
production from the Upper Penn formation under the above Administrative 
Orders. 

Oil produced from the State of New Mexico "L" lease w i l l be 
commingled with Wolfcamp production from Cabot's Humble-State lease 
and Upper Penn production from Cabot's State of New Mexico "M" and 
Thompson leases into a central tank battery on the Humble-State lease. 

There w i l l be no loss of gravities or values of o i l produced and 
commingled. 

Attached is a schematic diagram of the proposed installation and 
a plat showing leases and wells involved. 

Your early approval for an amendment to Administrative Orders 
PC-102 and CTB-91 w i l l be appreciated. 

Yours very truly, 

L 

W. M. S a r g e n t / J r . 
Petroleum Engineer 

WMS:mn/ 
Encls i 
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O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

December 18, 1962 

Cabot Corporation 
P.U. Box 1101 
Feetpe, Texas 

Attention: Mr. W, K. Sargent, Jr. 

Adnieiatretive Order 1C-102). , 
Adniniatrative Order CTB-91) 

Gentlement 

Reference la node to your letter of Decenber 7, 1962 wherein you request 
an amendment to eoablnation adniniatrative order PC-102 CTB-91 aa aaanded 
by our letter of Decenber 3, 1962. 

It la our understanding that your John 1. Thonpaon Well No. 1 nee boon 
computed in tbe Upper Peroieylvenlan format ion rather then in the tfolfeamp 
formation and that yon vieh the afoveaaid adniniatrative ordere to author* 
ise conningling Upper Pennaylvanlan production from aald veil rather then 
WeIfearn? production. 

Combination order PC-102 CTB-91 ia hereby amended aa deaerlbed above. 

Very truly youra, 

A. L. iorter, Jr. 
ALF/DSN/dag Secretary Director 
cc: Oil Conaervetion Commiaaion 

Hobba, Now Mexico 

Oil & Gea Engineering Comalttee 
Hobba, Nov Mexico 

State Land Office 
Santa Fe, dev Mexico 



CABOT C A B O T C O R P O R A T I O N P.O.BOX HOI, PAMPA.TEXAS 

L A N D G A S CIA B _ E A D D R E S S C A B L A K P A M P A 

D I V I S I O N 

December 7, 1962 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made to the December 3, 1962 Amendment of 
Combination Administrative Order PC-102 CTB-91 concerning 
commingling of Cabot's John R. Thompson well No. 1 int o a common 
tank battery on t h e i r Humble-State lease. The amendment authorized 
commingling of production from the Wolfcamp formation from the 
Thompson No. 1. Subsequent to making the application, the Thompson 
No. 1 was completed i n the Upper Pennsylvanian formation. 

I t i s respectfully requested that the amended Administrative 
Order PC-102 CTB-91 be changed to read "Upper Pennsylvanian produc­
t i o n " i n respect to Cabot's Thompson lease. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

WMS:mn 


